Christopher Milne

(C) 360-522-1678 | chrismilne89@hotmail.com | Olympia, WA 98516

SUMMARY

Hardworking and reliable in any warehouse setting with strong ability in following rules and safety while offering speed and accuracy, I was a team lead and have leadership experience. I work great in fast pase environment. Highly organized, proactive and punctual, great mindset with team-oriented mentality. Experience with inventory and order reading. I have worked in several production facilities here and Minnesota I understand the dynamics.

SKILLS

- Forklift experience
- Standard operating procedures proficient
- Equipment operation

- Assembly procedures
- Quality assurance standards

EXPERIENCE

Production Machine Operator, Georgia Pacific Corrigated, May 2017-Current Olympia, WA

- Built and packaged products to complete daily work orders.
- Stage materials and tools for upcoming orders
- Set up, run and maintain the flexo machines for each order.
- Ensure finished product is within quality specifications and being packaged correctly.

Matt-Build Assembler, Tempur-Sealy, August 2014-May 2017 Lacey, WA

- Read orders to be built.
- Assembled complex mattress components using glue equipment after careful review of all project specifications and directions.
- Cleaning and maintaining hot glue guns and pneumatic staplers.
- Gather and stage raw materials, assemble raw material into finished goods in a timely and correct manor.

Assembler Team Lead, Polaris ATV, October 2011-February 2014 Roseau, MN

- Assembled light and medium-sized parts in factory setting, inventory and pull & pick orders.
- Packaged parts, completed products per day and efficiently prepared shipments.
- Moved supplies, finished products with help of forklifts.
- Train and teach new assembly persons on process and safety.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

High School Diploma Warroad High School, Warroad MN May 2007